

Message

From: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DOWA]
Sent: 2016-11-21 4:49:38 PM
To: Bashir Bhana [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Bashir Bhana6f8]; Andrew Pietrewicz [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Andrew Pietrewicz721]
CC: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
Subject: Updated cost forecasts

Hi Bashir, Andrew—

The Ministry is conducting some analysis to look at rate mitigation options, but would like to assess them against updated residential and industrial forecasts. They would like to get OPO forecasts updated for initiatives that have been announced since the OPO release (ICI expansion, LRP suspension, 8% rebate, etc.). Are you able to help with this? And any idea how long this would take?

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)